

ORDINANCE NO. ORD-10-39

First Reading : December 6, 2010
Public Hearing : December 20, 2010

Approved: January 3, 2011
Published: January 6, 2011
Effective: January 16, 2011

TRAFFIC
ADOPTION OF MOTOR VEHICLE CODE AND
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 10:1a OF CHAPTER 126 (TRAFFIC) OF
TITLE X OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR

The City of Ann Arbor Ordains:

Section 1. That Section 10:1a of Chapter 126 of Title X of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor be amended to read as follows:

10:1a. Adoption of Michigan Vehicle Code and Michigan Uniform Traffic Code.

(1) ~~_____ (1) —~~ Effective ~~May 1, 2005~~ January 13, 2011, the City of Ann Arbor adopts by reference the Michigan Vehicle Code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 257.1 to 257.923 and as subsequently amended, ~~except for MCL 257.627, 257.628, and 257.629~~. A complete copy of the code is available to the public for inspection in the Office of the Ann Arbor City Clerk.

(2) Effective January 13, 2011, the City of Ann Arbor adopts by reference the Michigan Uniform Traffic Code for Cities, Townships and Villages, R 28.1001 et seq., of the Michigan Administrative Code and as subsequently amended to the extent not in conflict with existing or future ordinances and regulations of the City. A complete copy of the code is available to the public for inspection in the Office of the Ann Arbor City Clerk. The City's adoption by reference of the UTC does not simultaneously prohibit the existence, addition, and adoption of further ordinances or regulations, provided such ordinances or regulations do not conflict with State law.

~~(23)~~ The penalties provided by the Michigan ~~v~~Vehicle ~~e~~Code and Michigan Uniform Traffic Code for Cities, Townships and Villages are adopted by reference, provided, however, that no ordinance violation under the Michigan Vehicle Code shall be punishable by more than 93 days imprisonment.

~~(34)~~ The provisions of the Michigan ~~v~~Vehicle ~~e~~Code ~~and Michigan Uniform Traffic Code for Cities, Townships and Villages~~ adopted in this section supersede all provisions of this chapter that substantially correspond to provisions in the Michigan Vehicle Code or the Michigan Uniform Traffic Code for Cities, Townships and Villages, respectively, except for Sections 10:44, 10:45, 10:46, 10:47, and 10:48.

Section 2. That this Ordinance shall take effect on the tenth day following legal publication.

As Amended by Ann Arbor City Council on January 3, 2011

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the Council of the City of Ann Arbor, Michigan, adopted the foregoing ordinance at its regular session of January 3, 2011.

Date

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk

John Hieftje, Mayor

I hereby certify that the foregoing ordinance received legal publication On the Ann Arbor City Clerk's Webpage on January 6, 2011.

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk